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ADDENDUM 1 - TCAT, INC. Request for Proposal (RFP) 101-2018
January 15, 2018
Please note that this document serves as Addendum 1 to TCAT, Inc.’s RFP 101-2018 for Bus Stop Signage
Clarification based on questions below. All information is within the IFB or corrected below. 
· Aluminum substrate: What thickness? 0.80 INCH
· Radius correction: 1.5 INCH on all four corners

· Both sides are digital print
· Reflective side is printed on Oracal reflective vinyl with Kapco clear vinyl luster over laminate. OR comparable. Comparable should be noted with specifications of product.
· Non reflective side is printed on Kapco vinyl with the Kapco clear vinyl luster over laminate. Or comparable. Comparable should be noted with specifications of product.
· No holes in sign are required.

· The MWBE goal is a company goal and not unique to this project.

· No insurance requirement, please disregard from checklist or conflicting information.

· IFB is awarded to the lowest bidders, after confirmation of material, assurance of longevity to support future sign production, and other factors which would not allow for completion of current and future requirement.
· A hard copy of the bid is required prior to bid due date.
· Bid due date is extended to January 22 at 3 PM EST.

REFERENCE OF QUESTIONS RECEIVED
What is the thickness of the aluminum panels you are looking to have provided? .080,  .040?

On the reverse side of the alum panel, the specs are requesting non-reflective vinyl. Will there be any print or any specific color the client will be looking for, or can I bid using white vinyl with no print and no color?  

If it is less expensive for us to paint the back a certain color with exterior paint, would this option be acceptable instead of a vinyl backer? ( I have to go through pricing for both to see what is less expensive, but just want to check best value options for TCAT.

Will there be any holes needed in the blanks, or just the rounded corners?

Are the files that will be supplied in adobe print ready?

I see that there is a .2% MWBE goal on this bid. Does that advantage go for SDVOBs as well?

Insurance: In the instructions to proposers, item 3, it is specifying that the client is requesting an insurance certificate and an insurance binder. I can’t locate the TCAT certificate of insurance that the IFB is asking us to prepare. Can you please specify all insurance details you are looking for when evaluating the bid and send TCAT form you would like us to be filling in? I also don’t see anything about insurance on the proposal sign off sheet, so not sure if it is required for evaluation.

In one section of the IFB, it is mentioning that the award will go to the lowest price that meets all technical specifications, but another section is saying that experience will also be part of the review. What information are you looking for when evaluating experience, as we have been in business for 18 yrs. Would you like a portfolio of recent signage projects to be sent in with the cost? Also, how many points will be awarded for experience over cost and can you provide the full breakdown of evaluation for clarification?

Is the substrate a just a piece of aluminum or its it a composite material with aluminum on both sides (Diebond , JBond , Etc.) ?

The Specifications page (pg 20), it states the material should be aluminum. What is the required thickness for the aluminum? .063, .080 ? 

Covered on both sides: One side engineer grade and the other non-reflective. Does the non-reflective side have digital graphics also?

1) List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of Materials required. 

2) Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email.

3) Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender. 

4) Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines

5) Estimated Budget for this Purchase 

6) Any Extension of Bidding Deadline?

7) Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes?

All existing specifications, terms, conditions and proposal components remain the same until further notice.
Raymond Lalley, Purchasing and Projects Manager, TCAT, 737 Willow Ave, Ithaca, NY 14850

(607) 277-9388 ext. 540 | Fax (607) 277-9551 rl1@tcatmail.com 
